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1 August 2008 LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Application for Transfer of a Waste Licence in respect of Goff Recycling Limited at
Ballygillane Big/Ballvknockan, St. Helens, Kilrane, Rosslare Harbour, W0229-01.

Dear Mr Goff

I am to acknowledge receipt on 01/08/2008 of documentation in respect of an application to
transfer waste licence W0229-01 to Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited, Unit

1, Monread Commercial Park, Monread Road, Naas, County Kildare and cheque for €5,000.

The Agency will examine the documentation for compllance with the Regulatlons and you will
be contacted in due course.

The application and associated correspondence is available to view on the Agency’s website at
www.epa.ie.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to thispapplication to Administration, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexjford quoting Register No. W0229-01 - Transfer.

Yours sincerely,
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oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer :
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use -

cc Mr Tom Walsh, Advanced En'vironmental Solutions (Ireland) Liinited, Unit 1,
Monread Commercial Park, Monread Road, Naas, County Kildare.



